

Executives in attendance: all

Start time: 7:00

President (Sarah Shepherd)

- Meeting song
 - Half as long but twice as great!
- Dir IT – Cam McNaught
 - Made the website much faster!

VP-Academic (Josh Ewart)

- Survey sent out
 - To be sent out to undergrads
 - To be run by dean first
- Faculty meeting replacement volunteer needed
 - 2:30 for a hour tomorrow
- Possible new elec tech elective
 - Battery power / battery storage course
 - ELEC 399 Feedback for Josh
- Office improvements
 - Have a coat hanger!
 - MDF Board to hang up shirts

VP-External (Christina)

- WESST EM applications
 - To be released tonight
 - Classroom announcement for applications
 - Mass email to be sent out as well
- SESS evaluation report
 - Posted on Slack
 - Overview of our student society compared to others across Canada
- APEG night
 - Happens in 3 weeks
 - Registration opens up this week

VP-Finance (Riley)

- Hat order status
 - Ongoing, trying to contact old supplier
- Jackets status
 - 4 ordered
- SproutPOS
 - Found the terminal, has not been set up yet

VP-Communications (Martin Drinnan)

- Nice fishwrap!

- Looks great! Good job.

- Class announcements: Movie night and dodgeball

VP-Student Life (Brock)

- Club funding presentations meeting
 - Tomorrow @ 730PM
- Dodgeball update
 - This Saturday
 - *Laura – to create rules doc
 - *Anneq to create poster for archery
- Archery update
 - Gifts for 2 members of Archery Club
 - Gift card/Swag?
- Movie night – Tuesday, 6 pm
 - Tomorrow
 - Movie TBD
- EEE debrief
 - EEE was Great!
 - Went slightly over budget
 - Extra T-shirts being sold (\$5)
 - *Jordan – Include good groups to have EEE with (BUGs PHYSCOS etc.) in transition doc
- Order of Pi Update
 - Website is working!
 - *Mike - Uniforms to be looked at
 - *Mike - Stands to be cleaned
- Peacocks
 - Organized by Brock

Meeting adjourned at: 7:24PM